
From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" <CCDTMACDL@vancouver.ca>

Date: 6/10/2016 9:58:33 AM
Subject: Memo RE: Councillor Discretionary Fund - Q&A

Attachments: RTS11391 Memo to Mayor and Council re Discretionary Fund Q&A - June 
2016....pdf

Dear Mayor and Council,

On June 1, 2016 Council approved the draft Mayor and Councillors’ Expenses By-law as generally set out 
in the Council report entitled Councillors’ Discretionary Fund – Report Back. On June 14th, the By-law 
will be before Council for enactment. The By-law establishes the Councillor Discretionary Fund for use 
by Councillors. Prior to enactment, Council asked that staff provide further guidance on the Councillor 
Discretionary Fund. In response, staff have prepared a series of questions and answers regarding the 
Councillor Discretionary Fund. That memo is attached.

Should you have any additional questions, please forward them to the City Clerk, Janice MacKenzie. Staff 
will be available to meet with you if desired. 

Best, 

Sadhu Johnston
City Manager
City of Vancouver

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston
City Manager 
Sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
O. 604.873.7627 
T. Sadhuajohnston
www.vancouver.ca
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